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From: _

Sent: 23 November 2017 13:16
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications;

Cc:
Subject: Formal submission of materials used during examination of witness P-0125

Dear Trial Chamber IX, parties, and participants,

The Prosecution formally submits the following items of evidence used during the testimony of P-0125, whose
testimony concluded today, 23 November 2017:

Tab # ERN Description Confidentiality Rule 68(3)
(E-Court)
UGA-OTP- Photograph Confidential No
0254-1650
8. UGA-OTP- Photograph Confidential No
0254-1658

Items 4-7 from the Prosecution’s list of materials (emailed at 09:27 on Wednesday, 08/11/2017) have already been
recognised as formally submitted (decision #615).

Regards,

Dévouement - Intégrité - Respect
Dedication - Integrity - Respect
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From: I

Sent: 23 November 2017 13:51

To: Trial Chamber IX Communications;
Cc:

Subject: DEF Submission of Materials used for P-0125

Dear Trial Chamber IX, Prosecution, Legal Representatives and Registry,

Pursuant to paragraph 28 of ICC-02/04-01/15-497, the Defence submits the following items used during its examination

of P-0125:

DEF Binder

Tab ERN Description
10 UGA-OTP-0254-1657 Photograph
11 UGA-OTP-0254-1659 Photograph

The audio played by the Defence, UGA-OTP-0235-0038, was submitting into evidence pursuant to Decision 615.

Very best,
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From:
Sent:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Counsel and Registry:

Trial Chamber IX Communications
05 December 2017 11:54

Trial Chamber IX Communications;

Decision on Submitted Materials for P-125
Formal submission of materials used during examination of witness P-0125; DEF
Submission of Materials used for P-0125

For P-125, the Chamber recognises as formally submitted all items submitted by the Prosecution
(Email from the Prosecution, 23 November 2017 at 13:16) and Defence (Email from the Defence, 23

November 2017 at 13:51).

The Registry is accordingly directed to proceed in accordance with paragraph 28(v) of the Initial
Directions on the Conduct of the Proceedings, 13 July 2016, ICC-02/04-01/15-497.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX
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